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State of Florida 


JluhIic$:er&ia Qrl1tttlltimrintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 
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DATE: 

TO: 

June 11, 2012 

Marshall Willis,. Director, Division ofEconomic Regulation • J 
~, 

~ '0 
~~, 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ()IV ~ ~ ~ 
RE: Docket 120084· WS - Application of Utilities, Inc. for authority to transfe~~rit4 

organizational control of Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (Illinois), LLa;;~ ~ 
~ c.s 

~ ~ 

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential 
documents: 03525-12; Utilities Inc. 's response to staffs deficiency letter and request for 
additional information, dated 5/11/12, Items 1-2. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 
11.04.C.6.c (2) (c), to make a copy of these confidential documents for Office ofPublic Counsel. 

AC: sas 

cc: Docket file 
Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel 
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